STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ect.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
November 12, 2021

Lucia Chiocchio,Esq

Kristen Motel, Esq.

Cuddy & Feder LLP

445 Hamilton Avenue, 14m Floor
White Plains, New York 10601
Ichiocchio(@cuddyfeder.com
kmotel@cuddyfeder.com

RE: PETITION NO. 1470 — Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless, New Cingular
Wireless PCS, LLC and T-Mobile Northeast, LLC joint petition for a declaratory ruling,
pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes §4-176 and §16-50k, for the proposed
installation of a temporary telecommunications facility and associated equipment located
at Sacred Heart University, 5151 Park Avenue, Fairfield, Connecticut.

Dear Attorney Chiocchio & Attorney Motel:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council} is in receipt of your letter of November 10, 2021,
requesting Intervenor status for New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC (AT&T) in Petition No. 1470.

Your request will be placed on the next meeting agenda, a copy of which will be sent to you.
You will be notified of the Council’s determination immediately thereafter.

All documents filed to date are available at the Council’s office or on our website under pending
matters.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

D, vn il

Melanie A. Bachman
Executive Director

MB/Im

¢:  Service List, dated November 9, 2021
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